POSTDOCTORAL RESIDENCY PEDIATRIC NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

PROGRAM DIRECTOR

Celiane Rey-Casserly, PhD, ABPP/ABCN celiane.rey-casserly@childrens.harvard.edu

PROGRAM MANAGER

Courtney Kellogg courtney.kellogg@childrens.harvard.edu

ADDRESS

300 Longwood Ave Boston, MA 02115







Table of Contents

Page	Page #
Center For Neuropsychology	04
Boston Children's Hospital	05
Residency Overview	06-16
Program Goals	06
Clinical Activities	07
Core Rotations	07-09
Elective Experiences	09-11
Training in Supervision and Teaching	11
Sample Schedules	12-13
Research Activities	13
Didactic Seminars	14
Supervision	14
Center Meetings	14
Training Outcomes	14-15
Positions	15
Qualifications	15
Application Procedures	16
Interviews	16
Center for Neuropsychology Faculty	17-19
Selected Neuropsychology Faculty Publications	20-25

Center for Neuropsychology

Neuropsychology services at Boston Children's Hospital have been provided for more than forty years, developing from collaborations among the Departments of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, Neurology, and Neurosurgery. These services were developed to meet the growing demand for more sophisticated assessments of children with known or suspected central nervous system injury or dysfunction.



The Center for Neuropsychology currently brings together neuropsychology faculty from the Departments of Psychiatry, Neurology, and Otolaryngology. The activities of the Center encompass clinical services, research, education/training, and advocacy in pediatric neuropsychology at Boston Children's Hospital. The work of the center is grounded in an innovative model of understanding brain-behavior relationships in the developing child. The theoretical framework is developmental – emphasizing the role of experience in building and sculpting the brain, the importance of context and relationships in providing critical experiences, the dynamic (interacting, re-organizing) nature of the brain's transactions with context, and the need to understand the processes involved in developmental trajectories and neurobehavioral outcomes.

Clinical and research efforts involve relationships with the Dana-Farber Cancer Institute, the Spina Bifida Center, the Division of Epilepsy and Neurophysiology, Neuroimmunology and Demyelinating and Related Disorders, Stroke and Cerebrovascular Center, Craniofacial Program, Deaf and Hard of Hearing Program, Infectious Disease, Inflammatory Bowel Disease Center, the Brain Injury Center, Neuroradiology, and Neurosurgery.

The Center for Neuropsychology at Boston Children's Hospital is committed to creating and providing a safe, supportive and inclusive learning environment to train competent, ethical, and culturally sensitive pediatric neuropsychologists who provide the highest quality of care to every patient and value scholarly inquiry, critical thinking and lifelong learning. We utilize the neurodevelopmental systems approach to guide fellows in creating comprehensive and personalized treatment plans for patients with a range of medical, neurological and developmental disorders, while taking into account individual and cultural diversity that includes, but is not limited to, age, race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, socioeconomic status, nationality, immigration status, ability and disability, physical characteristics, and, religious belief. We are committed to fostering an inclusive and supportive environment for both training and clinical care.

Boston Children's Hospital

Boston Children's Hospital is a private, non-profit pediatric teaching hospital affiliated with Harvard Medical School. The mission of the hospital is to provide the highest quality health care, be the leading source of research and discovery, educate the next generation of leaders in child health and enhance the health and wellbeing of the children and families in our local community. Boston Children's is ranked among the best pediatric hospitals in the nation by U.S. News and World Report. It is home to the world's largest pediatric research enterprise, and it is the leading recipient of pediatric research funding from the National Institutes of Health. It is the primary pediatric teaching hospital for Harvard Medical School. Boston Children's treats more children with rare diseases and complex conditions than any other hospital. Children's records approximately 25,000 inpatient admissions each year, and our more than 258 specialized clinical programs schedule more than 770,000 patient visits annually. Facts about Boston Children's and the hospital mission are available at www.childrenshospital.org.

Boston Children's is dedicated to creating a culture where all patients, families, clinicians, researchers, staff, and communities feel empowered and supported. We are committed to working together to support health equity and promote anti-racist practices. We hold ourselves to the highest values of respect, inclusivity, teamwork, and kindness to provide patients, families, and each other with an experience equal or better than the care we deliver.

The Boston Children's Neuroscience Program provides comprehensive, condition-specific care from a team of clinicians led by internationally known pediatric neurologists, neurosurgeons, psychiatrists and neuropsychologists. Children and teens with complex conditions involving the brain–such as epilepsy, brain tumors, brain injury, stroke, and vascular malformations–need a specialized team behind every treatment decision. Our multidisciplinary treatment centers combine the collective expertise of pediatric neurologists, neurosurgeons, neuroradiologists, oncologists, hematologists, psychiatrists, neuropsychologists, neurophysiologists, neurosciences nurses, rehabilitation specialists, and education and support specialists, to deliver the best outcomes and quality of life.

Boston Children's Hospital serves a widely diverse community. Integration of issues of diversity, inclusivity, intersectionality, and cultural identities is critical for quality care and is actively incorporated into clinical, research, and advocacy activities in the Center for Neuropsychology. Many of our interdisciplinary centers provide care not only for patients from the greater Boston area, but also for patients throughout the US and across the world. Patients seeking care thus come from a broad range of ethnic, socio-economic and language backgrounds. To provide equitable and appropriate care, neuropsychology clinicians (including fellows) work collaboratively with BCH Interpreter Services and Global Services. Further, our neuropsychology faculty has interests and experience in international settings (West Indies, Africa, Latin America) in service delivery, research and psychological instrument development.

Postdoctoral Residency in Pediatric Neuropsychology

The Center for Neuropsychology offers a two-year, full-time fellowship which provides training in clinical neuropsychological assessment of children and clinical research in epilepsy, neuro-oncology, leukemia, learning disabilities/disorders, genetic disorders, spina bifida, craniofacial disorders, brain injuries, stroke and cerebrovascular disorders, and demyelinating disorders. The program is designed to conform to Houston Conference guidelines for training in neuropsychology and prepares candidates for board certification in clinical neuropsychology through ABPP/ABCN. The goal of our program is to prepare for independent specialty practice in pediatric neuropsychology.



Overall Program Goals

- To train for competent, ethical, culturally responsive, independent practice in the specialty of clinical neuropsychology focusing on the neuropsychology of the developing child.
- To teach a neurodevelopmental systems approach to neuropsychological assessment in the context of an advanced understanding of brain-behavior relationships that addresses:
 - the child as a whole
 - the child in context (social, familial, academic, cultural, societal)
 - the neural substrates of behavior
 - psychological processes

- developmental change in brain and behavior
- In the tradition of the scientist-practitioner model, to develop habits of scholarly inquiry, critical thinking, and life-long learning in the behavioral sciences as these apply to clinical practice, research investigation, and ongoing professional development.
- To prepare residents for board certification in clinical neuropsychology by the American Board of Professional Psychology.

Clinical Activities

Postdoctoral fellows are involved in direct clinical service in the Center for Neuropsychology for approximately 50% of their time. Clinical service time is divided between specialized programs and general outpatient services. All fellows complete required core rotations and clinical time is typically allocated to two services at one time, except for Brain Injury Center inpatient consultations which fellows provide throughout the two years. Learning Disabilities Clinic and Psychology Intern Supervision are generally second year placements. In addition, elective experiences are available to work with different clinical populations and faculty members in their respective centers. Fellows may select one or two electives, contingent upon completion of core rotations and training goals. Core rotations change every six months; electives can be shorter in duration. Fellows have the opportunity to work with different faculty members over the course of their training.

Fellows receive training in comprehensive neuropsychological evaluations with a range of children and young adults with medical, neurological and developmental conditions and disorders. Supervision in the planning of the evaluation, in test administration, in observation techniques, and in analysis/ formulation and report preparation is provided by staff neuropsychologists. Targeted assessments and consultations are provided for specific populations in the inpatient and outpatient setting. Advanced consultation skills are developed in interdisciplinary team settings.

Fellows have opportunity to gain culturally-specific knowledge and skills by providing neuropsychology services in community and international service learning projects. Fellows can also gain experience in assessment of bilingual or nonEnglish speaking patients through work with BCH Interpreter Services. More specialized training and supervision in working with Spanish-speaking populations can be provided by our two Latinx neuropsychologists.



Core Rotations

GENERAL OUTPATIENT SERVICE

The Neuropsychology Program provides evaluation of children/adolescents with medical or neurological illnesses affecting the brain and development. Postdoctoral fellows perform general outpatient evaluations for a range of neurological/medical conditions including spina bifida, childhood leukemia and other non-CNS neoplasms, genetic disorders, sickle cell disease, cardiovascular disorders, metabolic disorders, organ transplants, and a range of other disorders requiring neurosurgical interventions, among others.

Supervisors: Celiane Rey-Casserly, PhD, ABPP-CN, Jennifer Queally, PhD

EPILEPSY CENTER

Fellows assigned to the Epilepsy Center are responsible for evaluating children undergoing multidisciplinary work-ups for epilepsy surgery. Rotation involves consultation, assessment, and participation in multidisciplinary team. Fellows present their findings at the weekly Epilepsy Neurosurgery Rounds. Fellows are also involved in post-surgical evaluations, providing feedback to the medical team, parents and schools. Goals of this rotation include expanding knowledge base in the area of pediatric epilepsy, providing timely and tailored evaluations and consultations to the medical team, and developing consultation and communication skills in a fast-paced medical environment. Opportunities for participating in clinical fMRI and sEEG mapping, Wada procedures and cortical mapping are available. Second year fellows can attend Neurology Chief's Rounds and Neuropathology Rounds.

Supervisors: Katrina Boyer, PhD, ABPP-CN, Clemente Vega, PsyD, ABPP-CN, and Alyssa Ailion, PhD, ABPP-CN.

NEURO-ONCOLOGY

Fellows assigned to Neuro-oncology perform neuropsychological evaluations with children followed in the Dana-Farber Cancer Institute Brain Tumor Program. Responsibilities also include participation in weekly multidisciplinary case conferences and clinics as well as consultation with treatment teams. Fellows will work closely with clinicians from the School Liaison Program at the Dana-Farber Cancer Institute in the management of patients. Opportunities for developing school consultation skills through school observations and educational team meetings are available. Goals for the rotation include expanding knowledge of brain-behavior relationships, medical issues, and intervention management relevant in children with brain tumors, refining neuropsychological assessment and formulation skills, and development of multi-disciplinary consultation skills.

Supervisors: Tanya Diver, PhD and Celiane Rey-Casserly, PhD, ABPP-CN

LEARNING DISABILITIES PROGRAM

Fellows function as members of an inter-disciplinary team providing comprehensive assessments of children with learning disorders. Fellows work with a team of neurologists, clinical psychologists, speech/ language pathologists, reading specialists, and math specialists. Rotation includes evaluation, consultation, supervision, and participation in team deliberations. Goals for the rotation include increased familiarity with a range of learning disorders, gaining a deeper appreciation of academic skills in children and their assessment, appreciation of school processes and special education, development of tailored evaluation techniques, and refinement of consultation skills within an inter-disciplinary team setting.

Supervisor: Deborah Waber, PhD

BRAIN INJURY CENTER

The Brain Injury Center cares for children from birth through young adulthood with a history of acquired head or spinal cord injury. The goal of the program is to provide the best care practices for the entire spectrum from prevention through long-term follow-up. As a part of the Center, fellows provide neuropsychological consultation and targeted or comprehensive assessment of patients with mild to severe TBI. In addition, fellows perform neuropsychological consultation within a monthly multi-disciplinary clinic to assist a team of providers from neurology, sports medicine, otolaryngology, ophthalmology, and physical therapy in developing a comprehensive plan of care for children and young adults with persistent post-concussion symptoms. The Center is also involved in ongoing follow-up, educational, prevention, and program evaluation activities.

Supervisor: Alex Taylor, PsyD, ABPP-CN

Elective Experiences

DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING PROGRAM

Fellows have the opportunity to participate in clinical activities in the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Program (DHHP), which is an interdisciplinary team of neuropsychology/psychology, speech-language pathology (SLP), and audiology. The DHHP is part of the cochlear implant (CI) program and works closely with surgeons in Otolaryngology. The DHHP also runs an Autism clinic with the Developmental Medicine Center (DMC). Experiences in DHHP include comprehensive outpatient evaluations of children with reduced hearing, participation in pre-and postsurgical evaluations for bilateral and unilateral CI, interdisciplinary evaluations with SLP and DMC in identifying diagnoses of Autism Spectrum Disorder in children with reduced hearing, and opportunities for attendance at CI rounds and DHHP Lunch and Learn seminars.

Supervisor: Rachel Landsman, PsyD

INFANT/TODDLER ASSESSMENT

Fellows will see infants and toddlers born with spina bifida for developmental assessments at 6, 12, 18, and 24 months. The goals of the follow up are to monitor patients for changes in functioning that may be related to the development of hydrocephalus and provide recommendations for supporting development. Goals are to learn infant and toddler assessment measures, develop skills to evaluate small children, achieve an understanding of early developmental milestones, and provide immediate feedback and recommendations to families and the clinical team. Patients are seen two Fridays a month on the Waltham campus.

Supervisor: Jennifer Queally, PhD

INTERNATIONAL SERVICE LEARNING

The Service Learning Program (SLP) in Trinidad and Tobago is a program of the Cotton Tree Foundation, a non-governmental organization that serves an under-resourced community in the Port-of-Spain area. This is a one-week (plus weekends) opportunity. Fellows travel to Trinidad in October or June to provide developmental screenings of preschoolers or in January or May (varies by year) to conduct psychoeducational evaluations of school-age children. Fellows provide both direct clinical services and supervision of graduate students (both North American and local) and/or local early career psychologists. They have the opportunity to see the country, taste the food, participate in local activities, and learn from local professionals.

Supervisor: Jane Holmes Bernstein, PhD

SPINA BIFIDA CENTER

Fellows will have an opportunity to specialize in neurodevelopmental disorders during this outpatient rotation. They will be scheduled with approximately one spina bifida patient per week to complete comprehensive neuropsychological evaluations or more targeted assessments, allowing access to patients with varied functioning levels between the ages of 3 to 25. Fellows will also have the opportunity to attend our weekly clinic and case conference. This multidisciplinary clinic includes three surgical services, complex care pediatrics, and a variety of other specialists (e.g., nursing, GI, nutrition, renal, etc.); consultations focus on brief interventions and recommendations around the effects of their neurodevelopmental disorder as well as work on transition to adulthood. The weekly clinic conference includes monthly consultation with the Child Protection team around a variety of issues.

Supervisor: Jennifer Queally, PhD

STROKE AND CEREBROVASCULAR CENTER

The Stroke and Cerebrovascular Center is one of few centers in the U.S. providing comprehensive care for stroke and cerebrovascular disorders in newborns through young adults. The center draws from expertise in Neurology, Neuropsychology, Hematology, Neurosurgery, Neuroradiology, Interventional Radiology, Physiatry, Physical and Occupational Therapy. Fellows conduct comprehensive outpatient evaluations of children with a range of disorders (i.e. ischemic and hemorrhagic stroke, perinatal injury, moyamoya, inflammatory neurovascular conditions), with ample opportunity for preschool assessment, treatment planning with rehabilitative services, and work with non-English speaking families. Fellows participate in inpatient screening of acute stroke patients, and pre-and post-surgical evaluations for moyamoya surgery with the goal to develop diagnostic and treatment planning skills within the medical consultation model. Fellows also attend weekly Neuroradiology conferences and can observe Multidisciplinary Stroke Clinic.

Supervisor: Christine Mrakotsky, PhD

DISTRIBUTION OF TRAINING EXPERIENCES

Core Rotations and Electives



Training in Supervision and Teaching

NEUROPSYCHOLOGY INTERN CLINIC

Neuropsychology fellows develop supervision and teaching skills in neuropsychology by supervising psychology interns in their neuropsychology assessment rotation. Fellows work closely with neuropsychology faculty to develop supervision, leadership, and clinic management skills.

Supervisors: Celiane Rey-Casserly, PhD, ABPP-CN

TEACHING OPPORTUNITIES

Neuropsychology fellows teach in our Neuropsychology Seminar, in the Longwood Neuropsychology Seminar, and in didactic seminars for other disciplines. They also have the opportunity to present in hospital and community settings. In the second year, they present a formal practice sample to the faculty.

Sample Schedules

SAMPLE FIRST YEAR SCHEDULE - EPILEPSY

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Epilepsy	Research	EJI Journal Club/	Longwood	Epilepsy presurgical
Neurosurgery		Cases	Neuropsychology	evaluation
Rounds			Seminar and Case	
		Neuropsychology	Conference	Epilepsy Seminar
Neuropsychology		Seminar		
Didactics:			General Outpatient	
Neuroanatomy,		Epilepsy evaluation	Evaluation	
Advanced Clinical		session		
Analysis, Research				
Seminar, Fact-Finding, Professional Issues		Epilepsy supervision		

SAMPLE SECOND YEAR SCHEDULE - LEARNING DISABILITIES

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
General outpatient evaluation	Neuropsychology Intern Clinic supervision of	EJI Journal Club/ Cases	Learning disabilities Clinic evaluations	Research Epilepsy Seminar
Neuropsychology interns Didactics: Neuroanatomy,	interns	Neuropsychology Seminar	Supervision learning disabilities	
Advanced Clinical Analysis, Research Seminar, Fact-Finding, Professional Issues		Psychiatry Grand Grounds (2x/ month)	Learning Disabilities Program Case Conference	
		Supervision general outpatient		

SAMPLE FIRST OR SECOND YEAR SCHEDULE - NEURO-ONCOLOGY

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Brain tumor evaluation	Research	EJI Journal Club/ Cases	Brain tumor Empower Clinic	Epilepsy Seminar
Outpatient supervision		Neuropsychology Seminar		
Neuropsychology Didactics: Neuroanatomy, Advanced Clinical		Psychiatry Grand Grounds (2x/ month)		
Analysis, Research, Fact- Finding, Professional Issues		Brain tumor supervision		
		Brain tumor Multidisciplinary Clinic conference		
		Clinic consults		

Research Activities

Fellows will meet with faculty early in the program to develop personal goals for research during their two year stay. This may include working on existing research projects, such as bringing dissertation research to publication, or undertaking new projects, using existing data sets in areas of investigation in our program. These include long-term neurobehavioral outcomes of children treated for cancer (brain tumors, leukemia), the neurodevelopmental bases of learning disabilities, neuropsychological outcomes in deaf/hard of hearing children, neurobehavioral and brain development in gastrointestinal inflammatory



disorders, neuropsychological outcomes in spina bifida, neurodevelopmental outcomes after perinatal and pediatric stroke, and neurobehavioral consequences of epilepsy, neurofibromatosis, craniofacial disorders, and head injury. They will also be assigned to currently ongoing research projects where they can participate in data collection and data management and participate in research design and methodology deliberations. Residents will attend didactic sessions, focusing on skills that will prepare them for independence as investigators, such as reviewing and writing journal articles, as well as preparing IRB protocols and grants.

Didactic Seminars

Fellows attend seminars focusing on clinical, academic/research, and professional issues. The Neuropsychology Seminar is coordinated by Center for Neuropsychology faculty. There is also a weekly journal club/case discussion group focused on equity, justice, inclusion and diversity issues and case discussions. Clinical topics in Neuropsychology Seminar include: theoretical bases of assessment; diagnostic methodology; selection, administration and interpretation of tests/ tasks/techniques; communication of findings, written (chart notes, consults, formal reports) and oral (feedback sessions); integration of issues of diversity and culture; strategies for intervention and management; consultation in medical multidisciplinary clinics and with outside professionals. The seminar covers a range of disorders seen in pediatric neuropsychology. Brain behavior relationships in children, learning disorders, developmental neuropathology, cultural and ethical concerns, clinical research design, and professional issues are discussed in detail throughout the year. Didactics for fellows also include small group functional neuroanatomy tutorial, professional issues, fact-finding and research seminar. Fellows also attend the Longwood Area Neuropsychology Seminar and BCH Mind-Brain Seminars. Fellows may attend Boston Children's Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Psychiatry Rounds and are expected to participate in the many conferences and seminars offered in the hospital, Harvard Medical School, and local institutions.

Supervision

Supervision is provided by the faculty in the Center for Neuropsychology and involves in vivo observation as well as one-to-one meetings. Fellows receive a minimum of three hours of supervision per week and have the opportunity to work with several different supervisors over the course of their training. Group supervision experiences are also provided to address clinical analysis skills, professional development, and preparation for board certification. At the beginning of the training year, and on a regular basis thereafter, the fellow's training needs are reviewed and discussed. Arrangements are made to provide appropriate didactic experiences to meet educational needs. Participation in other clinics in the hospital to obtain specialized training in specific areas can be arranged on an individual basis with the postdoctoral fellow. Progress, competencies, and training goals are discussed and evaluated on a regular basis.

Center Meetings

All fellows and faculty attend Center-wide meetings. These meetings offer an opportunity for fellows and faculty to discuss current topics surrounding clinical, operational, educational, professional and social activities of the Center. Fellows also participate alongside faculty in workgroups dedicated to various topics related to equity and inclusion, professional development, and workplace culture within the Center for Neuropsychology. The current workgroups include the Equity, Justice and Inclusion Workgroup, Recruitment and Retention Workgroup, and Social Committee.

Training Outcomes

14

Graduates of our program obtain positions in clinical service, research, and teaching. Many of our

current leaders in pediatric neuropsychology have trained at Boston Children's Hospital. Our followup data on all of our graduates show that 57% of our graduates go on to initial positions in medical centers/hospitals, 27% independent practice, and 7% academic teaching. In 1996, our program moved to a 2 year model of training. Graduates completing the current two year program primarily obtained positions in medical center/hospital settings (72%) with 20% going into independent practice settings. Program graduates consistently rate quality of supervision, whole child perspective, and range of training opportunities very highly.

Positions

The Center for Neuropsychology, Boston Children's Hospital is offering two postdoctoral fellowship position in Neuropsychology for the 2024-2026 training period. This is a TWO-YEAR, FULL-TIME training experience (at least 2000 hours per year). The fellow's time is divided between clinical service delivery in the Center, didactics, and research activities. The stipend is \$65,000. Benefits include medical/dental insurance, 4 weeks of personal and 5 days of professional leave time, and 10 hospital holidays yearly. Travel support is available for conference participation for fellows presenting research. Fellows receive an academic appointment as Clinical Fellow in Psychology at the Harvard Medical School and have access to resources through the medical school. The Boston Children's Hospital Postdoctoral Residency in Neuropsychology Program is a member of the Association of Postdoctoral Programs in Clinical Neuropsychology (APPCN), the standards, procedures and mission of which it endorses.



Qualifications

The successful applicant will have a PhD or PsyD in clinical, counseling, or school psychology from an APA/CPA accredited doctoral program and have completed a psychology internship in an APA/CPA accredited program. In addition to these general requirements, all applicants must present evidence of substantial clinical experience with children, including use and interpretation of basic psychological tests, of course work in physiological psychology, neuroanatomy, and neuropsychology, of training and competence in addressing issues of diversity and individual differences, and of a commitment to clinical research. Please include a list of relevant courses (title, instructor, location, year) and representative publications or published abstracts with application. Boston Children's Hospital is an Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer. Qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to their race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, protected veteran status or disability. We place a strong emphasis on the values of equality, diversity, and compassion. The starting date for the fellowship is September 1, 2024.

Application Procedures

Applications for the program should be submitted electronically through the APPIC Psychology Postdoctoral Application Centralized Application System (APPA CAS). To apply, click on the following link to access the **APPA CAS (APPIC Psychology Postdoctoral Application)**. Complete the basic demographic, education and transcript requests required of all applicants for all APPA CAS programs. Then select the Boston Children's Hospital-Center for Neuropsychology. APPA CAS allows you to request letters of recommendation electronically which are then uploaded by the letter writer. Note: APPA CAS refers to letters of recommendation as "Evaluations." The specific requirements for the program are listed below as well as within the APPA CAS system.

- Letter of interest/personal statement
- Curriculum vitae
- Certified transcript of all doctoral work
- Copies of two de-identified neuropsychological evaluation reports
- Three letters of reference
- APPCN Doctoral Training Verification Form (available at <u>www.appcn.org</u>) is required for all applicants who have not yet earned a doctoral degree.

Please contact Ms. Courtney Kellogg, 617 355-4563, <u>courtney.kellogg@childrens.harvard.edu</u> or Celiane Rey-Casserly, PhD, ABPP-CN, Director, Center for Neuropsychology, 617 355-6708; fax 617 730-0319; <u>celiane.reycasserly@childrens.harvard.edu</u> to obtain more information. Early application is encouraged.

The Boston Children's Hospital Neuropsychology Postdoctoral Training Program is a member of the Association of Postdoctoral Programs in Clinical Neuropsychology and participates in the Resident Matching Program administered by the National Matching Service. Information about the APPCN Resident Matching Program is available at www.natmatch.com/appcnmat. Instructions about the match and a copy of the Applicant Agreement form required to register for the match are available at this web site. APPCN member programs expect applicants to have completed all requirements for the doctoral degree prior to beginning a postdoctoral residency. All registered applicants in the APPCN Match should download the Doctoral Training Verification Form from the APPCN web site (www.appcn.org) and have the form completed by their dissertation advisor or Director of Clinical Training. This form should be submitted with application materials. Only those applicants who register for and participate in the Match can be matched to our program.

Further information is available on the APPCN Web Site www.appcn.org. Our program code number is 9673

Interviews

16

Interviews with competitive candidates will conducted virtually via Zoom on two interview days (January 19 and 24, 2024). Opportunities for open virtual session with current neuropsychology fellows is arranged.

Center for Neuropsychology Faculty





Director, Center for Neuropsychology; Assistant Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: neurobehavioral outcomes in childhood brain tumors; neuropsychological profiles in neurofibromatosis 1; longterm outcomes in childhood medical disorders; education and training in professional psychology and clinical neuropsychology; neuropsychological assessment of Latinx children



Alyssa Ailion, PhD, ABPP-CN

Instructor in Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: Epilepsy, neurosurgical neuropsychology, language development, plasticity, brain imaging, structural and functional connectivity, multi-modal neuroimaging visualization and analysis, software development, machine learning/AI, hemispherectomy, Rasmussen's encephalitis and measure/ methods development





Jane Holmes Bernstein, PhD

Associate Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: models of pediatric neuropsychological assessment; neuropsychological development in early childhood; service learning development in international settings

Katrina Boyer, PhD, ABPP-CN

Director, Neuropsychology of Epilepsy Program; Assistant Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: neurodevelopmental aspects of pediatric epilepsy; assessment and prevention of psychiatric comorbidities in childhood epilepsy









18

Tanya Diver, PhD

Instructor in Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: neurobehavioral outcomes in childhood brain tumors; social development in childhood brain tumors

Rachel Landsman, PsyD

Instructor in Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: neuropsychological and psychosocial impact of hearing loss (including hearing loss at birth and hearing loss due to medical histories); clinical specialty in working with Deaf and hard of hearing individuals; pre and post-surgical Cochlear Implant evaluations

Christine Mrakotsky, PhD

Assistant Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: pediatric stroke and cerebrovascular disorders; plasticity after perinatal injury; brain-immune and brain-gut function, microbiome, neurodevelopment in pediatric inflammatory disease; neuroimaging

Jennifer Turek Queally, PhD

Assistant Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: infant development; spina bifida, adolescent transition to adulthood in chronic medical conditions; professional psychology training; development of self-regulation skills in childhood



Alex Taylor, PsyD, ABPP-CN

Director of Neuropsychology, Brain Injury Center; Assistant Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School Interests: acquired brain Injury, mild traumatic brain injury (mTBI), sports related concussion



Clemente Vega, PsyD, ABPP-CN

Instructor in Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: language and memory outcomes following epilepsy surgery; brain mapping in epilepsy conditions; assessment of Spanish English bilingual children



Deborah Waber, PhD

Director, Learning Disabilities Program; Professor of Psychology, Department of Psychiatry, Harvard Medical School

Interests: normative brain and behavioral development, developmentally based disabilities, especially learning disabilities, and pediatric conditions that affect brain development.

Selected Neuropsychology Faculty Publications

- **Ailion A,** Duong P, Maiman M**, Tsuboyama M., Smith ML. (2023) Clinical Recommendations for Conducting Pediatric Functional Language and Memory Mapping during the Phase I Epilepsy Presurgical Workup. *The Clinical Neuropsychologist*; [In Press]
- Ailion, A. S., Hortman, K., & King, T. Z. (2017). Childhood brain tumors: A systematic review of the structural neuroimaging literature. *Neuropsychology Review*, 27(3), 220–244. https://doi.org/10.1007/ s11065-017-9352-6
- Ailion, A. S., King, T. Z., Wang, L., Fox, M. E., Mao, H., Morris, R. M., & Crosson, B. (2016). Cerebellar atrophy in adult survivors of childhood cerebellar tumor. *Journal of the International Neuropsychological Society*, 22(5), 501–511. https://doi.org/10.1017/ S1355617716000138
- Ailion, AS, You, X, Mbwana, JS, Fanto, EJ, Krishnamurthy, M, Vaidya, C J, Sepeta, LN, Gaillard, WD, Berl, MM. (2022). Functional Connectivity as a Potential Mechanism for Language Plasticity. *Neurology*, 98(3):e249-e259. doi: 10.1212/ WNL.00000000013071.
- Ailion, A. S., King, T. Z., Roberts, S. R., Tang, B., Turner, J. A., Conway, C. M., & Crosson, B. (2020). Double dissociation of auditory attention span and visual attention in long-term survivors of childhood cerebellar tumor: A deterministic tractography study of the cerebellar-frontal and the superior longitudinal fasciculus pathways. *Journal of the International Neuropsychological Society*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1355617720000417
- American Psychological Association*. (2015). Guidelines for clinical supervision in health service psychology (Guidelines authored by the APA Board of Educational Affairs Task Force on Supervision Guidelines: Carol Falender, Beth Doll, Michael Ellis, Rodney K. Goodyear, Nadine Kaslow, Stephen McCutcheon, Marie Miville, **Celiane Rey-Casserly**, and Catherine Grus.) *American Psychologist*.
- Baron IS, & **Rey-Casserly C.** (2010). Extremely preterm birth outcome: a review of four decades of cognitive research. *Neuropsychology Review*, 20(4), 430-452.
- Baron, IS, & **Rey-Casserly, C.** (Eds.) (2013). *Pediatric Neuropsychology: Medical Advances and Lifespan Outcomes*. Oxford University Press.
- Bearden, DJ, Waber, DP, Schreiber, JE, Mrakotsky, C. (2020). Functional abdominal pain symptom severity: Associations between cognition and emotion in a pediatric sample. *Applied Neuropsychology Child*, doi: 10.1080/21622965.2020.175810
- Berl, M. M., Koop, J. I., Ailion, A., Bearden, D. J., Boyer, K., Cooper, C. M., Decrow, A. M., Duong, P. H., Espe-Pfeifer, P., Gabriel, M., Hodges, E., Marshall, D. F., McNally, K. A., Molnar, A. E., Olsen, E. K., Ono, K. E., Patrick, K. E., Paul, B. M., Romain, J., Sepeta, L. N., ... PERC Surgery Workgroup (2023). Leveraging expertise and optimizing clinical research: Initial success of a pediatric epilepsy surgery collaborative. *Epilepsia*, 64(6), 1554–1567. https://doi.org/10.1111/epi.17579
- **Bernstein JH.** (2013). Process analysis in the assessment of children. In L Ashendorf, D Libon (eds.). The Boston Process Approach to Neuropsychological Assessment. New York: Oxford University Press. pp.300-313.

- **Bernstein JH, Waber DP.** (2018). Executive capacities from a developmental perspective. In L Meltzer (ed.), *Understanding executive function: implications and opportunities for the classroom*, 2nd edition. New York, NY: Guilford Press, pp. 57-81.
- **Bernstein JH,** Cassidy AR. (2022). From knowledge base to clinical case. In Beauchamp, M.H., Peterson, R.L., Ris, M. D., Taylor, H. G., & Yeates, K.O. *Pediatric Neuropsychology: Research, Theory and Practice,* Third Edition. New York: Guilford Press.
- Blackwell, L.S., Robinson, A, Proctor, M.R., & **Taylor, A.M.** (2017). Same care, different populations: Return-to-learn practices following concussion in primary and secondary schools. *Journal of Child Neurology*, 32(3):327-333.
- **Boyer, K.** (2019). Preoperative neuropsychological and cognitive assessment. In: Cataltepe, O. Jallo, G., editors. *Pediatric Epilepsy Surgery: Preoperative Assessment and Surgical Treatment*, 2nd Ed. New York: Thieme.
- Buranahirun C, Walsh K, **Mrakotsky C**, Croteau SE, Rajpurkar M, Kearney S, Hannemann C, Wilkening GN, Shapiro KA, Holbrook J, Cooper DL. (2020) An update on cognitive and behavioral issues in children and young adults with hemophilia: a 25year journey from the Hemophilia Growth and Development Study to current eTHINK study. *Pediatric Blood and Cancer*, 67(1):e28004. PMID: 31595670
- Cassidy AR, **Bernstein, JH**, Bellinger, DC, Newburger, JW, DeMaso, DR. (2019). Visual-spatial processing style is associated with psychopathology in adolescents with critical congenital heart disease. *Clin Neuropsychol*, 33(4), 760-778.
- Cole, P.D., Finkelstein, Y., Stevenson, K.E., Blonquist, T.M., Vijayanathan, V., Silverman, L.B., Neuberg, D.S., Sallan, S.E., Robaey, P., Waber, D.P. (2015). Polymorphisms in genes related to oxidative stress are associated with inferior cognitive function after therapy for childhood ALL. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, 29(1):82-91. PMID: 25987702
- Faridi N, Karama S, Burgaleta M, White MT, Evans AC, Fonov V, Collins DL, & Waber DP. (2014, July 7). Neuroanatomical Correlates of Behavioral Rating Versus Performance Measures of Working Memory in Typically Developing Children and Adolescents. Neuropsychology. 29(1), 82-91. doi: 10.1037/neu0000079.
- Felling RJ, Jordan LC, Mrakotsky C, deVeber G, Peterson RK, Mineyko A, Feldman SJ, Shapiro K, Lo W, Beslow LA. (2023). Roadmap for the Assessment and Management of Outcomes in Pediatric Stroke. *Pediatric Neurology*. 141:93-100. doi: 10.1016/j.pediatrneurol.2023.01.008. Epub 2023 Jan 20. PMID: 36805967.
- Ferrari, L.R., O'Brien, M.J., Taylor, A.M., Matheney, T.H., Zurakowski, D., Slogic, K., Anderson, M., Rockoff, M., & Tasker, R.C. (2017). Concussion in Pediatric Surgical Patients Scheduled for Time-Sensitive Surgical Procedures. *Concussion*, 1:1-8.
- Gandy, K., Castillo, H., Kelly, M., Bradko, V., MacDonald, B., Thibadeau, J., **Queally, J**. & Castillo, J. (2022). Neurodevelopmental implications on urological self-management among people living with spina bifida: A practical guide for urology providers, *Urology* (2022), doi: https://doi. org/10.1016/j.urology.2022.11.025
- Godfrey, M. Casnar, C, Stolz, **Ailion, A.**, Moore, T, Gioia, G. (2022). A review of metamemory development across childhood. *Child Neuropsychology*. March; [epub before print], 1-30. https://doi.org /10.1080/09297049.2022.2055751.

- Guerriero, R.J., Kuemmerle, K., Taylor, A.M., Pepin, M., Wolff, R., & Meehan, W.P. (2018). The Association Between Premorbid Conditions in School-Aged Children With Prolonged Concussion Recovery. *Journal of Child Neurology*, 33(2):168-173.
- Hassanzadeh E**, Hornak A**, Hassanzadeh M, Warfield S, Pearl P, Bolton J, Suarez R, Stone S, Stufflebeam S, **Ailion A.** Comparison of fMRI language laterality with and without sedation in pediatric epilepsy. *Neuroimage: Clinical*, 38, 103448. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nicl.2023.103448
- Health Service Psychology Education Collaborative (**Rey-Casserly, C.,** member). (2013). Professional psychology in health care services: A blueprint for education and training. *American Psychologist*, 68(6), 411-426.
- Hoffman, M. F., Landsman, R. A., Fasano-McCarron, M. E., Schoffstall, S. J., Witkin, G. A., & Parkes, W. J. (2023). Integrating psychology into pediatric audiology/otolaryngology clinics: Gaps and a model of care. *Clinical Practice in Pediatric Psychology*, 11(3), 338–349. https://doi.org/10.1037/ cpp0000484
- Keethy D, **Mrakotsky C**, & Szigethy E. (2014). Pediatric inflammatory bowel disease and depression: treatment implications. *Current Opinion Pediatrics*, 26(5), 561-567.
- Killory BD, Bai X, Negishi M, **Vega C**, Spann MN, Vestal M, Guo J, Berman R, Danielson N, Trejo J, Shisler D, Novotny EJ Jr, Constable RT, & Blumenfeld H. (2011). Impaired attention and network connectivity in childhood absence epilepsy. *Neuroimage*, 56(4), 2209-2217.
- Krivitzky, L, Westmacott, R, Boada, R, Sepeta, L, Reppert, L & **Mrakotsky, C.** (2022). Recent advances in neuropsychological out- comes and intervention in pediatric stroke. *Stroke*, Advance online publication. https://doi.org/10.1161/STROKEAHA.122.037294
- Lehman LL, Maletsky K, Beaute J, Rakesh K, Kapur K, Rivkin MJ, Mrakotsky C. (2020). Prevalence of symptoms of anxiety, depression, and post-traumatic stress disorder in [arents and children following pediatric stroke. J Child Neurol. 35(7):472-479. PubMed PMID: 32202201.
- Mbwana, J. S., You, X., Ailion, A., Fanto, E. J., Krishnamurthy, M., Sepeta, L. N., Newport, E. L., Vaidya, C. J., Berl, M. M., & Gaillard, W. D. (2021). Functional connectivity hemispheric contrast (FC-HC): A new metric for language mapping. *NeuroImage. Clinical*, 30, 102598. https://doi.org/10.1016/j. nicl.2021.102598
- Meehan WP 3rd, d'Hemecourt P, Collins CL, **Taylor AM**, & Comstock RD. (2012). Computerized neurocognitive testing for the management of sport-related concussions. *Pediatrics*, 129(1), 38-44.
- Meehan, W.P., Taylor, A.M., Berkner, P., Sandstrom, N.J., Peluso, M.W., Kurtz, M.M., Pascual-Leone, A., Mannix, R. (2016). Division III collision sports are not associated with neurobehavioral quality of life. *Journal of Neurotrauma*, 33(2):254-9.
- Meehan WP 3rd, **Taylor AM**, & Proctor M. (2011). The pediatric athlete: younger athletes with sportrelated concussion. *Clinical Sports Medicine*, 30(1), 133-144.
- **Mrakotsky C**, Forbes PW, **Bernstein JH**, Grand RJ, Bousvaros A, Szigethy E, & **Waber DP**. (2013). Acute cognitive and behavioral effects of systemic corticosteroids in children treated for inflammatory bowel disease. *Journal of the International Neuropsychological Society*, 19(1), 96-109.
- Mrakotsky C, Silverman LB, Dahlberg SE, Alyman MC, Sands SA, Queally JT, Miller TP, Cranston A, Neuberg DS, Sallan SE, & Waber DP. (2011). Neurobehavioral side effects of corticosteroids during active treatment for acute lymphoblastic leukemia in children are age-dependent: report from Dana-Farber Cancer Institute ALL Consortium Protocol 00-01. *Pediatric Blood Cancer*, 57(3), 492-498.

- **Mrakotsky C, Waber DP.** Chemotherapy agents for treatment of acute lymphoblastic leukemia. (2006). In: Bellinger D, editor. Human Developmental Neurotoxicology. New York (NY): Taylor and Francis, p. 131-147.
- **Mrakotsky C**, Williams T, Shapiro KA, Westmacott K. (2022). Rehabilitation in pediatric stroke: Cognition and behavior. *Seminars in Pediatric Neurology*, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.spen.2022.100998
- Muñoz M, Nelson A, Johnson M, Godoy N, Serrano E, Chagua E, Valdivia J, Santacruz J, Wong M, Kolevic L, Kammerer B, Vega C, Vibbert M, Lundy S, Shin S (2016). Community-Based needs assessment of neurodevelopment, caregiver, and home environment factors in young children affected by HIV in Lima, Peru. J Int Assoc Provid AIDS Care, 25: 1-7.
- Paquin, H., Taylor, A.M., & Meehan, W.P. (2018). Office-based concussion evaluation, diagnosis, and management: Pediatric. In Hainline, B. & Stern, R. (Eds), *Sports Neurology*. (pp. 107-118). St. Louis, MI: Elsevier
- **Queally, J.**, Barnes, M., Castillo, H., Castillo, J., & Fletcher, J. M. (2021). Neuropsychological care guidelines for people with spina bifida. *Journal of Pediatric Rehabilitative Medicine: An Introductory Approach*, 13, 663-673.
- **Queally, J. & Diver, T.** (2018). The integration of neuropsychology in pediatric care teams. In K.M. Sanders (Ed), *Physician's Field Guide to Neuropsychology–Collaborative Instruction Through Clinical Case Examples*, New York, Springer.
- Raghuram, A., Gowrisankaran, S., Swanson, E., Zurakowski, D., Hunter, DG, **Waber, DP**. (2018) Frequency of visual deficits in children with developmental dyslexia. *JAMA Ophthalmol*, 136, 1089-1095. PMID: 30027208.
- Raghuram, A, Hunter, DG, Gowrisankaran, S, **Waber, DP.** (2019). Self-reported visual symptoms in children with developmental dyslexia. *Vision Research*, 155; 11-16. PMID: 30528188.
- **Rey-Casserly C**, McGuinn L, Lavin A, AAP Committee on Psychosocial Aspects of Child And Family Health, Section on Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics. (2019). School-aged children who are not progressing academically: Considerations for pediatricians. *Pediatrics*, 144(4), e20192520
- **Rey-Casserly C.** and Meadows, M. (2020). Cancers. In: Stucky KJ, Kirkwood MW, Donders J, (Eds.) *Clinical Neuropsychology Study Guide and Board Review*, 2nd Edition. New York: Oxford University Press.
- **Rey-Casserly C**, Roper B, Bauer R. (2012). Application of a competency model to clinical neuropsychology. Professional Psychology: *Research and Practice*, 43(5), 422-431.
- **Rey-Casserly C.** & Spiegler. B. (2018). Pediatric cancer. In *Textbook of Clinical Neuropsychology*, 2nd Edition, J.E. Morgan & J. H. Ricker (Eds.). New York: Taylor & Francis.
- Salinas CM, Berrios Siervo G, Vega C (2018). Epilepsia Pediátrica: Características De La Enfermedad, Comorbilidades, Diagnóstico y Tratamiento. Trastornos psicológicos y neuropsicológicos en la infancia y la adolescencia [Book in Spanish titled: *Psychological and Neuropsychological Disorders of Childhood and Adolescence*] (Arango-Lasprilla, JC, Romero-García I, Hewitt-Ramírez N, Rodríguez W Eds.) Manual Moderno.
- Sarco DP, **Boyer K**, Lundy-Krigbaum SM, Takeoka M, Jensen F, Gregas M, **Waber DP**. (2011). Benign rolandic epileptiform discharges are associated with mood and behavior problems. *Epilepsy and Behavior*, 22(2), 298–303
- Schraegle, W, Tillman, R**, Ailion, A, Babajani-Feremi, A, Titus, J, DeLeon, R, Clarke, D, Hermann, B. (2022). Behavioral Phenotypes of Pediatric Temporal Lobe Epilepsy. *Epilepsia*. Feb;63(5), 1177-1188. https://doi.org/10.1111/epi.17193

- Spellun, A., Shearer, E., Fitzpatrick, K., Salamy, N., Landsman, R., Wiley, S., & Augustyn, M. (2022). The importance of accessible language for development in deaf and hard of hearing children. *Journal of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics*, 43(4), 240–244. https://doi.org/10.1097/ DBP.0000000000001078
- Stracciolini, A., Amar-Dolan, L., Howell, D.R., **Taylor, A.M.**, Berkner, P., Sandstrom, N., Peluso, M., Kurtz, M., Mannix, R., Meehan W.P. 3rd. (2018) Female sport participation effect on long-term health-related quality of life. *Clinical Journal of Sports Medicine.*, 30(6), 526-532.
- **Taylor AM**. (2012). Neuropsychological evaluation and management of sport-related concussion. *Current Opinion Pediatrics*, 24(6), 717-23.
- **Taylor, A.M**. & Blackwell, L.S. (2016). Cumulative effects of concussion / Chronic traumatic encephalopathy. In W. Meehan & M. O'Brien (Eds.) *Head and Neck Injuries in Young Athletes*.
- **Taylor, A. M.**, Nigrovic, L. E., Saillant, M. L., Trudell, E. K., Modest, J. R., Kuhn, M., & Vernacchio, L. (2017). Educational initiative to standardize concussion management in pediatric primary care. *Clinical Pediatrics*, 0009922817734363. doi: 10.1177/0009922817734363
- **Taylor, A.M.**, Nigrovic, L.E., Saillant, M.L., Trudell, E.K., Proctor, M.R., Modest, J.R., Vernacchio, L. (2015). Trends in ambulatory care for children with concussion and minor head injury 2007-2013. Journal of Pediatrics, 167(3): 738-44.
- Vadset, T.A.; Rajaram, A.; Hsiao, C.-H.; Kemigisha Katungi, M.; Magombe, J.; Seruwu, M.; Kaaya Nsubuga, B.; Vyas, R.; Tatz, J.; Playter, K.; Nalule, E.; Natukwatsa, D.; Wabukoma, M.; Perez, L. E.; Mulondo, R.; Queally, J. T.; et al. (2022). Improving infant hydrocephalus outcomes in uganda: a longitudinal prospective study protocol for predicting developmental outcomes and identifying patients at risk for early treatment failure after etv/cpc. *Metabolites*, 12, 78. https:// doi. org/10.3390/metabo12010078
- Vega, C., Brenner, L., Madsen, J., Bourgeois, B., Waber, DP, & Boyer, K. (2015). Lexical retrieval preand post-temporal lobe epilepsy surgery in a pediatric sample. *Epilepsy and Behavior*, 42, 61-65. doi: 10.1016/j.yebeh.2014.10.003
- **Vega C**, Guo J, Killory B, Danielson N, Vestal M, Berman R, Martin L, Gonzalez JL, Blumenfeld H, & Spann MN. (2011). Symptoms of anxiety and depression in childhood absence epilepsy. *Epilepsia*, 52(8), e70-74.
- **Vega C**, & Fernandez M. (2011). Errors on the WCST correlate with language proficiency scores in Spanish-English bilingual children. *Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology*, 26(2), 158-164.
- **Waber DP**. *Rethinking Learning Disabilities: Understanding Children who Struggle in School.* New York: Guilford Press, 2010.
- **Waber, D.** (2017). Towards a more rational system for delivering pediatric neuropsychological services. Journal of Pediatric Psychology, 412(8):823-824. PMID: 28369448
- Waber DP, Queally JT, Catania L, Robaey P, Romero I, Adams H, Alyman C, Jandet-Brunet C, Sallan SE, & Silverman LB. (2012). Neuropsychological outcomes of standard risk and high risk patients treated for acute lymphoblastic leukemia on Dana-Farber ALL consortium protocol 95-01 at 5 years post-diagnosis. *Pediatric Blood Cancer*, 58(5), 758-65.
- **Waber, D.P.**, Boiselle, E.C., Girard, J.M., Amaral, J.L., Forbes, P.W. (2017). Ascertaining educational outcomes after assessment in children with learning disorders. The Clinical Neuropsychologist, 31(1):219-232. PMID:27730849

- **Waber, DP**, Boiselle, EC, Yakut, AD, Peek, CP, Strand, KE, Bernstein, JH. Developmental dyspraxia in children with learning disor- ders: four-year experience in a referred sample. Journal of Child Neurology, epub before print.
- **Waber DP**, Bryce CP, Fitzmaurice GM, Zichlin ML, McGaughy J, Girard JM, & Galler JR. (2014). Neuropsychological outcomes at midlife following moderate to severe malnutrition in infancy. *Neuropsychology*. 28(4):530-40.
- **Waber, D.P.**, Bryce, C.P., Girard, J.M., Fischer, L.K., Fitzmaurice, G.M., Galler, J.R. Parental history of moderate to severe infantile malnutrition is associated with cognitive deficits in their adult offspring. Nutritional Neuroscience, 2018, 21(3):195-201. PMID:27885962.
- Waber DP, McCabe M, Sebree M, Forbes PW, Adams H, Alyman C, Sands SA, Robaey P, Romero I, Routhier MÈ, Girard JM, Sallan SE, & Silverman LB. (2013). Neuropsychological outcomes of a randomized trial of prednisone versus dexamethasone in acute lymphoblastic leukemia: findings from Dana-Farber Cancer Institute All Consortium Protocol 00-01. *Pediatric Blood Cancer*, 60(11), 1785-1791.